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HISTORIC PROPERTIES INVENTORY FORM ~  (Staff Use Only)

HISTORIC PRESERVATION UNIT
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE & HISTORY
THE CULTURAL CENTER :
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305
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1. NAME(S) " historic/common: New Bridge

2 LOCATION street/road: 33/119 over Little
Kanawha River,

‘ON 8]l

cityZiown:  Glenville, Inc.
(incorporated/unincorporated)

3. USE/FUNCTION ~present Bridge for Vehicle and fOpriv?te.
- traffic. - weted
original: '_S_ameg ;

4, OWNER/ADDRESS'préseng:_'w__ﬁ. Dept of Highways @rivale)
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g DESCRIPTION (clarify as appropriate) . ‘ B,
D.  Structural Sysiem ¢. Roofing Material
peahistastetdfi ol oL Eddbeet izl Skl

a Extenor Fabric

sione masonry — wood _Nonpe
brick frame metal —
conciote - log : slate
SO0 e metal Steel tile
o b ather Concreie asphalt
composition ~
o _ other
tion2 _Coneret
mentsy—3—re-
rced concrete
E e. Integrity (include dates):

origina! site/relocated —Oxi ginal gite,

alterations

' additions

- "The structureconsists of two simple

= span camel back steel riveted through
trusses. The structure has span lenghts
of 159'11 3/4 " each, Overall length

is 325!, Ts on 2 semi-stub abutments and
one pier of concrete. Bridge deck of 7!
reinforced concrete. Road width 20'2",
Clearance 21'2", Surface is 2' bituminou
wearing surface and a 5'3" sidewalk.
Bridge was painted in 1979.
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c. Datels):

Greater traffic volume and heavier loads demanded this new bridge

to replace a singde-lane Whipple Truss Bridge that served the town

of Glenville since 1885. At the time this new bridge was built, the
main road was also changed to meet it at the end of Lewis St. at thel
River. The old bridge remained but slowly went out of use. L

11. BIBLIDGRAPHY:

Bridge Inspection Re
by Frank C. Liss, District. Bridge Maintenance Engineer,
July 12, 1982, :

Plague on Bridge. = [ :
"New Bridge Painted", The Glenville Democrat, May 24, 1979.

port, Bridge No. 11-33-16.59 (1006) 114076
District Ome,

Mr, Terry K. Chapmanp,  Aug 23, 1984
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